Va

» o

| 3
S CITY ©OF

YORK

COUNCI|L

Notice of public

Decision Session - Executive Member for Finance and Performance

To: Councillor Steward

Date: Monday, 11 July 2016

Time: 4.45 pm

Venue: The Thornton Room - Ground Floor, West Offices (G039)
AGENDA

Notice to Members — Calling In

Members are reminded that, should they wish to call in any item* on
this agenda, notice must be given to Democratic Services by 4.00pm
on Wednesday 13 July 2016.

*With the exception of matters that have been the subject of a
previous call in, require Full Council approval or are urgent which are
not subject to the call-in provisions. Any called in items will be
considered by the Corporate and Scrutiny Management Policy and
Scrutiny Committee.

Written representations in respect of items on this agenda should be
submitted to Democratic Services by 5.00pm on Thursday 7 July
2016.

www.york.gov.uk



Declarations of Interest
At this point in the meeting, the Executive Member is asked to
declare:
e any personal interests not included on the Register of
Interests
e any prejudicial interests or
e any disclosable pecuniary interests
which he might have in respect of business on this agenda.

Minutes (Pages 1-4)
To approve and sign the minutes of the Decision Session held on
14 March 2016.

Public Participation

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have
registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or
an issue within the Leader’s remit can do so. The deadline for
registering is 5:00 pm on Friday 8 July 2016.

Filming, Recording or Webcasting Meetings

Please note this meeting may be filmed and webcast and that
includes any registered public speakers, who have given their
permission. This broadcast can be viewed at
http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts.

Residents are welcome to photograph, film or record Councillors
and Officers at all meetings open to the press and public. This
includes the use of social media reporting, i.e. tweeting. Anyone
wishing to film, record or take photos at any public meeting
should contact the Democracy Officer (whose contact details are
at the foot of this agenda) in advance of the meeting.

The Council’s protocol on Webcasting, Filming & Recording of
Meetings ensures that these practices are carried out in a
manner both respectful to the conduct of the meeting and all
those present. It can be viewed at
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/6453/protocol_for webca
sting_filming_and_recording_council_meetingspdf



http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/6453/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_council_meetingspdf
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/6453/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_council_meetingspdf

4. Applications for Community Right to Bid (Pages 5 - 42)
under the Localism Act 2011: The Jubilee
Hotel Public House, The Wenlock Arms, The
Minster Inn
This report presents applications to list the following assets as
Assets of Community Value (ACV):
e The Jubilee Hotel Public House, Jubilee Terrace, York
e The Wenlock Arms, 73 Main Street, Wheldrake
e The Minster Inn, 24 Marygate, York

5. Applications for Community Right to Bid (Pages 43 -
under the Localism Act 2011: Costcutter 70)
Shop, 58 Main Street, Wheldrake, Wheldrake
Woods, White Rose House, Wheldrake
This report presents applications to list the following assets as
Assets of Community Value (ACV):
e Costcutter Shop, 58 Main Street, Wheldrake, York
e Wheldrake Woods, Broad Highway, Wheldrake, York
¢ White Rose House, 73 Main Street, Wheldrake, York

6. Urgent Business
Any other business which the Executive Member considers
urgent under the Local Government Act 1972.

Democracy Officer:

Name: Jayne Carr

Contact Details:

Telephone — (01904) 552030
Email — jayne.carr@york.gov.uk



mailto:jayne.carr@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

Registering to speak

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports and

For receiving reports in other formats

Contact details are set out above.

This information can be provided in your own language.
EMEAEMIESRHEEREISS (cantonese)
@3 ©2T FNIR e SEn GE (@S AN | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze by¢ dostarczona w twoim

wiasnym jezyku. (Polish)

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
G DG T wraw
T (01904) 551550




Page 1 Agenda Item 2

City of York Council Committee Minutes

Meeting Decision Session - Leader (incorporating
Finance and Performance)

Date 14 March 2016

Present Councillor Steward

20. Declarations of Interest

The Executive Leader was asked to declare any personal
interests not included on the Register of Interests, any
prejudicial interests or any disclosable pecuniary interests that
he may have in the business on the agenda. None were
declared.

21. Minutes

Resolved: That the minutes of the Decision Session held on 22
February 2016 be approved and signed as a correct
record.

22. Public Participation

It was reported that there were no registrations to speak at the
meeting under the council’s Public Participation Scheme.

23.  Application for Community Right to Bid under the Localism
Act 2011 - The Derwent Arms Public House, Osbaldwick

The Executive Leader considered a report that presented an
application by Osbaldwick Parish Council to list The Derwent
Arms Public House, 39 Osbaldwick Village, Osbaldwick as an
Asset of Community Value (ACV). The Executive Leader had
previously given his approval for the public house to be included
on the list of Assets of Community Value but, due to an
administrative error, it was necessary for the application to be
represented for approval.



24.

25.

Page 2

Resolved: That the application to list the Derwent Arms Public
House as an Asset of Community Value (ACV) be
approved.

Reasons: (i)  As the criteria had been met for the reasons

set out in the report.

(i)  To ensure the Council meets its legislative
requirements of the Localism Act 2011 and
promotes community access to community
facilities.

Endeavour House, George Cayley Drive and ADVA
Building, Kettlestring Lane - Applications to remove
restrictive covenants

The Executive Leader considered a report which set out details
of two applications to lift restrictive covenants of office sites on
Clifton Moor for low-cost residential development. The
application was in accordance with the Asset Management
Policy on lifting restrictive covenants on Clifton Moor and capital
receipts had been agreed in accordance with the policy.

The Executive Leader considered the options open to him, as
detailed in paragraphs 14 and 15 of the report.

Resolved: That the request to remove following restrictive
covenants be approved:
e Endeavour House, George Cayley Drive (for a
capital sum of £13,500)
e ADVA building, Clifton Technology Centre,
Kettlestring Lane (for a capital sum of
£44,262)

Reason: To enable the provision of apartments at reasonable
cost in an area of surplus office accommodation.

Urgent Business - City of York Trading Company

An item had been included on the agenda under urgent
business in response to the Public Interest Report issued by the
council’s external auditor on 26 February 2016
(www.york.gov.uk/MazarsReport).



http://www.york.gov.uk/MazarsReport

Page 3

The item had requested that the Executive Leader gave
consideration to retrospectively authorising the payments that
were made to two directors of CYC Trading Company who were
additionally employed by City of York Council.

The Executive Leader stated that he felt that this matter should
be referred to the Executive for consideration and hence the
decision would be made after the Public Interest Report had
been discussed at the next Full Council meeting.

Resolved: That this item be referred to the Executive for
consideration.

Reason: It was the Executive Leader’s view that this matter
was one which should be considered by the
Executive.

Executive Leader
[The meeting started at 5.30 pm and finished at 5.35 pm].



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5 Agenda ltem 4

L-Jz\“% CITY OF

YORK 11th July 2016

& COUNCIL

Executive Member for Finance and
Performance Decision Session

Report of the Assistant Director of Finance, Asset Management and
Procurement

Applications for Community Right to Bid under the Localism Act 2011
Summary

1. This report presents applications to list the following assets as Assets
of Community Value (ACV), for consideration by the Council.

a. The Jubilee Hotel Public House, Jubilee Terrace, York, YO26
4YU

b.  The Wenlock Arms, 73 Main Street, Wheldrake, YO19 6AA
c.  The Minster Inn, 24 Marygate, York, YO30 7BH
Background

2. On 6" March 2014 the Cabinet Member approved the proposals for
the implementation of a process for the Community Right to Bid
legislation to ensure the Council has a process in place for dealing
with any applications and the establishment and maintenance of a list
of Assets of Community Value.

3. The purpose behind these provisions is to ensure that property (land
and building) assets which are currently used to the benefit of the local
communities are not disposed of without the local community being
given a fair opportunity to bid for these assets when they are put on
the open market. This right is not simply to accommodate ‘public
assets’ but also private assets, the test is whether such assets are
viewed as ‘assets of community value’. These assets therefore could
be currently owned by the public, private or voluntary sector.



Page 6

4. The definition of ‘community value’ is set out in the regulations and can

6.

be summarised as

e The actual current use of the building/land furthers social well being or

the social interests of the local community
Realistically this use can continue for the next 5 years

There was a time in the recent past where actual use furthered these
aims.

There is no exhaustive list of what is considered to be an asset of
community value but cultural, recreational and sporting interests are
included. Excluded specifically are residential type properties (such
as hotels, housing in multiple occupation and residential caravan
sites) and operational land of statutory undertakers.

The process

The regulations set out how potential assets can be listed which in
brief is as follows:

Nomination — this can be by a voluntary or community body with a
local connection. Includes parish councils, neighbourhood forums,
charities, community interest groups but excludes public or local
authorities (except parish councils).

Consideration — the local authority have 8 weeks to make the
decision which is decided by an ‘appropriate group’. The process
adopted for CYC is an initial consideration by the Capital and Asset
Board (CAB) which has cross-Council representation at a senior level
(the Board is chaired by the Director of CBSS). A report is then written
to the Executive Member for Finance and Performance who will then
formally take the decision. If the nomination is successful the asset
details are entered onto the ‘Community Value list’ — see below — and
also the local land charges register. If unsuccessful then the details
are entered onto an ‘unsuccessful nominations’ list for a period of 5
years to prevent repeat nominations. The owner can request a review
of the decision which must be completed within 8 weeks and the
owner can further appeal within 28 days of the review outcome to a
Tribunal.

The ‘Assets of Community Value’ List — this needs to be published
and reviewed regularly and must be accessible in electronic and paper
format.



Page 7

Disposal of assets on the list — if a building or piece of land which is
on the list is going to be sold with vacant possession then the owner of
the asset needs to give notice to the local authority. There is then a 6
week moratorium period for any community group to express interest
in writing and if they do then a 6 month period for that group to prepare
it's bid. After that period the owner can market the property and any
bid from the community group will be considered with bids from other
interested parties. There is no guarantee that the offer from the
community group will be successful as the owner of the asset will
dispose of the property in accordance with its own criteria for disposal.
There are a number of exceptions contained within the legislation that
mean that this moratorium period does not apply and the owner does
not need to give notice of it's intention to sell. This includes when
there is a legally enforceable requirement, which pre-dates the listing,
to sell to a specific party.

Compensation — the presence of the land or building asset on the
community value list may result in additional expenditure or a loss to
the owner and therefore the owner can apply for compensation from
the local authority. The figure is limited to costs or losses incurred only
whilst the asset is on the list and could include such items as legal
expenses for appeals, costs relating to the delay in the sale (such as
maintenance, security, utility costs, loss of value). This compensation
Is determined by the local authority (the adopted policy states that this
Is carried out by the Capital Asset Board) and the owner can have the
compensation reviewed within 8 weeks and appeal to a Tribunal if still
not satisfied. It should be noted that compensation can only be
claimed by private owners (no compensation for public authorities) and
the government has not provided any funding for this compensation (or
for any costs associated with any of these provisions). However this
should not be a factor in determining any application for listing of a pub
as an Asset of Community Value.

Three applications have been received under this legislation, for a
decision by the Executive Member.

To list an asset as an ACV the asset needs to meet the definition as
set out in the Localism Act 2011 which states that the local authority
has to ask itself

a. whether an actual current use of the building or other land that is
not an ancillary use furthers the well-being or social interests of the
community, and



Page 8

b. whether it is realistic to think that there can continue to be non-
ancillary use of the building or other land which will further (whether
or not in the same way) the social well-being or social interests of the
local community.

If the Listing Authority considers that both elements of this definition
are met and the applicants are a valid organisation or group to make
the nomination then the Listing Authority must list the asset.

9. It should also be noted that changes to the General Permitted
Development Order have been made with effect from the 6™ April
2015, which means that where a pub is listed as an asset of
community value a planning application is required for a change of
use or demolition of the pub building. However this should not be a
factor in determining any application for listing of a pub as an Asset of
Community Value

The Jubilee Hotel Public House, Jubilee Terrace, York, YO26 4YU

10. The freehold of The Jubilee Hotel Public House is owned by
Enterprise Inns PLC. The nomination is being made by Friends of the
Jubilee. Legal Services have confirmed that a nomination must be
considered by the Council if the nominator is someone who meets the
eligibility criteria specified in the relevant legislation and if the
nomination form includes the information specified in regulation 6 of
the ACV Regulations 2012. In accordance with the regulations, the
freehold owner, and the tenant occupier of the property have been
informed in writing, that the application has been made. They have
been invited to make representations regarding the nomination.

Enterprise has made the following observations to the nomination:

“The pub is not unigue in the area and there are other pubs in the
immediate vicinity including the Leeman Rose around the corner

as well as numerous licensed premises within %2 mile away in the
City Centre all offering a range of services and facilities.

They have already exchanged contracts for sale on 7™ April 2016
which is prior to this nomination and completion is due 31* August
2016. The contract is unconditional.



Page 9

The community have failed to support the pub over the years. The
pub has had a number of tenants and a couple of periods of
closure since March 2010. The current publicans are paying

£1 per week rent and are still not making a profit.

If the pub sale were not to complete for any reason the tenant will
give notice and it’s highly likely the pub will close.

Over the last 3 years Enterprise have spent in excess of £60,000
on repairs/improvements to the property and this has had little
impact on the sustainability of the property as a business.”

Legal Services have advised that nothing in the relevant legislation
prevents ACV registration of a property that is in the process of
being sold if the Council considers that the nominated property
meets the criteria specified in Section 88 of the Localism Act 2011.
Indeed, the legislation imposes a statutory duty on the Council to
include any and all nominated property on the ACV register if the
Council is satisfied that the nomination is valid and considers that
the property is land of community value in accordance with Section
88.

A disposal of land listed on the ACV register pursuant to a legally
binding pre-existing contract that was already in place before the
land was entered on the ACV register is not subject to the
moratorium period provided for in the relevant legislation.

11. The Friends of The Jubilee have nominated the The Jubilee Hotel
Public House and stated that the public house is making a tangible
contribution to the social wellbeing and social interests of the local
community. It is a meeting point for community groups and sports
teams, and offers activities and hosts parties for a wide range of age
groups. The Friends state that some similar activities and amenities
are not available at nearby community facilities or other local public
houses within 1 mile.

12. The application meets the basic criteria for listing.



Page 10

The Wenlock Arms, 73 Main Street, Wheldrake, York, YO19 6AA

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

The freehold of The Wenlock Arms Public House is owned by
Enterprise Inns PLC. The nomination is being made by Wheldrake
Parish Council. Legal Services have confirmed that a nomination
must be considered by the Council if the nominator is someone who
meets the eligibility criteria specified in the relevant legislation and if
the nomination form includes the information specified in regulation 6
of the ACV Regulations 2012. In accordance with the regulations, the
freehold owner, and the tenant occupier of the property have been
informed in writing, that the application has been made. They have
been invited to make representations regarding the nomination

Wheldrake Parish Council has stated that The Wenlock Arms is
enjoyed as a social centre and has the only restaurant in the village.
It is enjoyed by all ages and helps to promote the wellbeing of the
people Wheldrake and also supports village fundraising events.

There is significant precedent set elsewhere in the country from other
authorities who have accepted pubs onto the list even where they are
currently run as commercial businesses.

The application meets the basic criteria for listing and no objection
has been raised by the owner or occupier to the nomination

The Minster Inn, 24 Marygate, York, YO30 7BH

The freehold of The Minster Inn Public House is owned by Marstons
Pubs Ltd. The nomination is being made by The Friends of the
Minster Inn. Legal Services have confirmed that a nomination must
be considered by the Council if the nominator is someone who meets
the eligibility criteria specified in the relevant legislation and if the
nomination form includes the information specified in regulation 6 of
the ACV Regulations 2012.In accordance with the regulations, the
freehold owner, and the tenant occupier of the property have been
informed in writing, that the application has been made. They have
been invited to make representations regarding the nomination and
no representations have been received.



18.

19.

20.

Page 11

The Friends of the Minster Inn state that The Minster Inn makes a
tangible contribution to the local community, providing a valuable
venue for leisure and entertainment. It is popular with patrons of all
ages, from pensioners to families.

The pub has its own successful chess team and cycling society. It
provides facilities for meeting and socials for organisations such as
York Ukuleles, York Outdoor group, The Harrier Running club,
Minster Wheelers, York Cycling Club & The Goth Society.

The Minster Inn is also a significant heritage asset. It is included on
the York Open Planning Forums Local List as a building of
importance and interest to local communities. It is also on CAMRA'’s
list of Historic Pubs in York.

There is significant precedent set elsewhere in the country from other
authorities who have accepted pubs onto the list even where they are
currently run as commercial businesses.

The application meets the basic criteria for listing and no objection
has been raised by the owner or occupier to the nomination

Implications.

21.

Financial — Compensation may be payable by the Council to the
owner of any property which is listed. The figure is limited to costs or
losses incurred only whilst the asset is on the list and could include
such items as legal expenses for appeals, costs relating to the delay
in the sale (such as maintenance, security, utility costs, loss of value).

Human Resources (HR) — none
Equalities, Crime and Disorder and IT - none

Legal — Organisations falling within any of the following categories are
eligible to submit an ACV nomination relating to property within their
local area:

(i) a parish council

(i) a charity, non-profit making company or community interest
company with a local connection to the nominated property



Page 12

(i) an unincorporated association which has at least 21 members
registered to vote in the local area

The organisations who have submitted the nominations covered by
this report fall within the above criteria and are therefore entitled to
submit their ACV nominations.

Paragraph 7 of the report contains the statutory definition of ‘land of
community value’. If the listing authority considers that a nominated
property falls within that definition then it must include the property on
its ACV reqister.

Property — All property issues included in the report

Other — none

22. Risk Management
There are no significant risks in this application.
Recommendations
23. The Executive Member is asked to.
Agree to the applications to list

a. The Jubilee Hotel Public House as an Asset of Community Value
(ACV) for the reasons outlined above

b. Wenlock Arms as an Asset of Community Value (ACV) for the
reasons outlined above

c. The Minster Inn as an Asset of Community Value (ACV) for the
reasons outlined above

Reason: To ensure the Council meets its legislative requirements of
the Localism Act 2011 and promotes community access to community
facilities.



Page 13

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the
report:

Philip Callow Tracey Carter

Head of Asset & Property Title - AD Finance Property

Management Procurement

Asset and Property Management

Tel N0.553360 Report Date 1 July 2016
Approved v

Specialist Implications Officer(s)
Implication Legal

Name Andy Docherty

AD Governance and ICT

Tel No. 551004

All

Wards Affected: Holgate, Guildhall & Wheldrake
For further information please contact the author of the report
Annexes

Annex 1 — The Jubilee Hotel Public House — Application to add to the List of
community assets

Annex 2 — The Wenlock Arms - Application to add to the List of community
assets

Annex 3 — The Minster Inn - Application to add to the List of community assets

Annex 4 — Current list of assets of community value



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

Annex 1

FRIENDS OF THE JUBILEE

Originals of the ASSETS OF COMMUNITY VALUE
NOMINATION FORM enclosed.

Best Regefrds/ﬂ,

A
jary e

{;v

NICK LOVE
York CAMRA Pub Protection Officer

York
Campaign for Real Ale



Page 16



Page 17

le\l THGA ‘I

CITY QOF

Y

COUNCIL

.
Ve

ASSETS OF COMMUNITY VALUE NOMINATION FORM

If you need assistance completing this form, then please refer to the guidance decument which can be downloaded from
oty » ar alternatively cail 01904 553360.

the website = ERTA IECH IRt S

Section 1
About the property fo be nominaied

Name of Property: U Baree Mo Tl

Address of Property: NEAL L Y L V2 EY

Postcode: NO7e VYU

property Owner'sName: | el ToWDN2E e
Address: - : S e e L-oUg

LS et £, -).- T -)"\' . . o .
% MACRICS T I20AN hotakeoll (o Ny

Postcode: TR

Telephone Number: U e e -
| Current Occupier’s Name: “ YHILIYS

Section 2

About your community organisation

Name of Organisation: ;\ L M = T Vo i";_lht.,}f;

Title: N

Fizst Namae: CrlenoTT e

Surname; ___*f—-‘«.wl., e e e e e
Position in Drgamsation o lacmdy ST “ gy BT *")"f.{: \.'_N Y AWE

Email Address: A AT TR {,_q (= _ 3‘_ I TAVAY 9 UL SN SRS, Y.
Address: R R N SR BRI ¢ H e

WO - S }__L DA ML

Postcode: N R T

Telephone Number: D _ .
Organisation type:

Click in field for options
Lo CAT RWRTTINE E R te

Organisation size
How many members do you have?

(%0




Page 18



Page 19

ArmexT

Section 3
Supporting information for nomination

Any information entered in this section only may be copied and passed onto the owner of the property you
are nominating. Definition of an asset of community value can be foundin the guidance document.

Why do you fee! the property is an asset of community value? Please give as much information as possible.

DL M e ATTAGwmo DY Tert (o

Section 4
Boundary of Property

Wwhat do you consider to be the boundary of the property? Please give as much detail/be as dascriptive 45
possibie, Please inctude a plan.

Section 5
Atzachment checklist

[1 Copy of group €0 nstitution (if you are a constitu ted group)
Name and home address of 21 members registered to vote in nomination area {if group is not constituted)

[ site boundary plan {if possibie)
Suection b
Declaration

-» tho information contained in this nomination form is complete

| can confirm that to the best of my k=
and accurate.

Signed: . Dated: l l / 5 1 C
P NI:\'V_} - — - . . Ll e G m e . PR S Al N . e S TR
Please e-mai your completed form to gireparTiy SIS 4 :
Asset and Property Mansgement

City of York Councit

West Offices

Station Rlse

Yorik

YOl 664




Page 20



Page 21

Annex 1

Why The Jubilee is an Asset of Community Value

The Jubilze Hotel is an excellent example of a8 community pub serving a wide customer demographic in an
area that much needs faciliies, given that it is one of only two public houses that serve an immediate
population in the York GE polling district of 1998 adults.

it is able to appeal to many different social groups by offering a wide varisty of activitles and amenities —
same of which are not replicated by nearby community facilities or any other local public house within a
mile ~ i.e. reasanable watking distance.

Patrons of The Jubllee Hotel say that it is not Just a case of there being equivalent facilities nearby - they
value the unique atmosphere and social network of this particular public house which is rot repiicated
elsewhere.

Because of its inclusive nature, The Jubilee is making a tangible coniribution to the social wellbeing and
sacial interests of the local community which will be detailed below.

1. It provides facilities for meetings and evenis

It is the only premises in the area that provides a dedicated permanent licensed function room. This means
that it can host a wide range of activities where alcohol is a stated raquirement by the groups booking it. it
has been used for parties — such as celebrating engagements and birthdays. Most recently in May it hosted
a 50" Birthday party for 2 local resident and friends. [t has also been used for wakes {o remember much

loved locals that have passed on.

It hosts Christmas parties, with very much a family feal, as well as Halloween events and outside BBQ's in
the summer for ali-comers. There are regular Karaoke nights held almost every week in one of the 2
downsiairs bars — the advantage being that those that don't wish to join in can enjoy a drink in the cther bar
— so the pub can accommodate people with different tastes all on the same night.

2. It provides facilities for Sports Teams
The pub has its own Darts team; Pool team; and Golf Society.

$ The Ladies Daris team plays competitively in Division 1 of the John Smiths York Darts Leaglie ~
providing a competitive challange as well as a social outlet for a team of 8 ladies & their supporters.

> The pub’s Golf Society tas been in existence for 22 years and is thriving. The pub provides a “19" hole”
for the society to meet up sway from the course and plan additional activifies such as sociely tours of a
varied range of golf courses throughout the UK and beyond.

» The pool team plays svery Sunday in the York pool league and continues to grow in size to the extent
whers it may enter two teams into the league next season. The team has five players and proves a big
attraction when playing at home ensuring valuable addifional frade for the pub,

3. It welcomes different social groups

» Families: It is a family friendly venue that welcomes children during the day so that parents can get
together and sacialise in a public environment enabling them to get out of the house for a change of
scenery and sometimes a sense of isolation.

» Pensioners: it is popular with senior citizens tor whom it as an escape from loneliness and fiving on their
awn. There are also non-pensioners who drink there who have lost pariners due fo iliness who tastify
that it has heen an aide In coping with loss and a way of re-integrating back into the community.



Page 22



Page 23

Annex 1

» Disabled clientele: Testify that The Jubilee Hotel s the most access-friendly pubiic house in the
immediate area and that if there was not ihe Jubilee available they would be faced with travelling 1380
metres and 1200 metres respectively to the 2 nearest other pubs that have disabled access.

An asset for Iocal charities - fundraising

The Jubilee has held fundraising for cancer research due to the young son of a regular having a rare form
of cancer

In Summary

in an area not well served by a wids variety of pubs and café's and having lost The Junctien public house in
the not so distant past, the locals feel that The Jubilee Hotel is a valuable asset that enhances the social
wellbeing and interests of the lncal community that they want fo protect and cherish - not just for the pub's
patrons today, but as a public house with the right investment, that will serve future generations.



Page 24



Page 25

Annex 1
We the undersigned wish to nominate The Jubilee, Balfour 8t, York, YO26 4YU

to be listed as an Asset of Community Value (ACV) by City of York Couneil

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE
NIEERE
5 N“Lﬁ\i,éz.‘:;wu b ALY BEe LAY MoKe o
Jcné & . R o
e—ﬂe_ DD t .
[7 R AN
Ao Bl 1885 | — M&
Eo Ve TAE L rer?y
_.i{ﬁ - f&-@% "’lg/ ir; :—'{M//IJ_.M
i
/ 47/ e ’Z”)’, Bloci (oD [P TS )
VNN G Yoo
' i Uk L7 SainaBas Lot NI
: - . - A
LAn 4Ry e S U v hlAc CLnle \— . -~
:\:)._]'Za:’:“’t{{ Mo L E“-me_t- ' ?* H_ Lo —
‘w v _’;}‘. - i T {_? BRI ’ ' S
o . : s ST :
P S e _*_l LN Y »;*1\ Yo C"L“"“% ! " N
T e RN IR o
> — _ R
~. \TQ\TWE N i . <‘“-- Y
T . cao i fo Coniy b T W
e Yl O_Aﬁ}_mw il A Ao
/ : ¥
M t LL« ove | L JERNETe, ‘(oﬁv\ oL 738 | .
Meussa feecs | 30 cacuTon AVE, Mok, qozokcel .
ALLAL CoanER [ 2= cRichron AVE, Yot To30 LEE| X y
Mﬁrf’rHE\v’ Gt | 7 Sty BANK, ord, N0 AU D
z; NNt [: w{é? Lot fo_« & Gﬁf/{"f' Py r-’tf ‘:7’-5 r’i - ' _ﬁ_‘-—
. — [
irhigos s (AT LT ey I Fovce Yok T




Page 26



Colour

|
£
=
o
©
v
@
@
w
2
3
&
B
™
by
a

Search: | Please select

® Crag the pin onto the map to set your

Enter street or postcode m p

lacation

it bins funded by CYC
Voluntesr snow warcens

ghting 'nventory

Ceuncll Builzings
Fostcode Areas
Adaopted Roads
Highway Scheme

\Wards

Fullic Tailets
L

Shaw or hige infoermation cisplaved an
G

the map

Map Information

& Survey 100020815




L)
[ F]
(]
ll“,

L

[

LA\
L)

[
o

ir

O

L&)

Boat

House

Page 28

A
VY




Page 29

Y L3
MHICA £

CIty Qb

COUNCHL

ASSETS OF COMMUNITY VALUE NOMINATION FORM

If you need assistance completing this form, then please refer o the guidance document which can be downloaded
from the website shown below or alternatively calt 01904 553360

R PSR FT LIPS P

Section 1

About the property to be nominated

Name of Property: THE WENLOCK ARMS

Address of Property: 73 MAIN STREET, WHELDRAKE, YORK

Postcode: Y013 6AA T -
Property Owner’s '_N:;me: ENTERPRISE INNS

Address;

2 Monkspath hall road, Salihuii, West Midiands

_Posﬁcode: ) BI0O 45
Telephane Number: o _
Current Occupiar’s Name: | IAN HUDSON

Section 2

Abgout your community organisation

| Name of Organisation:

WHELDRAKE PARISH COUNCIL

Title: MRS R
First Name: SALLY - ]
Surname: Cjwook

' Position in Ofganisation: Cierk

Email Address:

saﬂylaokl@ghﬂéil.cum

Address:

THE OLD POST OFFICE, 72 MAIN STREET, WHELDRAKE, YORK

Postcode:

Y019 6AA

Teiephoﬁ-e Number:

Organisation type:
Click in field for options

| PARISH COUNCIL

Organisation size

How many members do you have?

(& ]




Page 30

Annex <

Section 3
Supporting information for nomination

Any information entered in this section only may be copied and passed onto the owner of the property you
are nominating. Definition of an asset of community value can be found in the guidance document.

Why do you feel the property is an asset of community value? Please give as much information as possible.
The Wenlock Arms is enjoyed by many residents as a social centre and has the only restaurant within the
village. it is enjoyed by families of all ages and helps to promote the weltbeing of the people of Wheldrake.
it is the only pub in Wheldrake and if it could not be sold as a going concern, then the Parish Council would
wish to make a bid in the first instance.The pub also supports fundraising events in and for the village.

Section 4
Boundary of Property

What do you consider to be the boundary of the property? Please give as much detaii/be as descriptive as

possible. Please include a plan. o }
The pub is in the heart of the village and is a vital part of the community for both Wheldrake and the
surrounding villages. The property is & detached building with a car park and garden at the back. The
boundary of the pub is on the corner of Dalton Hill / Main Street. Map attached.

Section 5
Attachment checkiist

B4 copy of group constitution {if you are a constituted group}
Name and home address of 21 members registered to vote in nomination area {if group is not constituted)
P4 site boundary plan (if possible)

Section 6
Declaration

[ can confirm that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this nomination form is complete
and accurate.

Signed: - Dated:

S 23)3e

c-15 OF post to:

Pirase e-mail your compieted form to i
Asset and Property Management

City of York Council

West Offices

Station Risa

York

Y01 6GA




Page 31

2416 Wenlock Arms, Wheldrakn « Puly Delalls « whatpub.com
) Annex 2
& Dog Friendly

®%  Family Friendly

#8%  Function Room

Updated on 28/06/2015
Last surveyed on 21/11/2013
Branch responsible is York

Seen some incorrect of missing details?
Send an email to the CAMRA branch with your updates.

Email this pub to a friend

s

R P T A L Y,

Sat Nav Reference
53.89638, -0.964115

Transpori

bl Close to Bus Routes

Hips Awhatpub.comipubs/YOR A 91iwenlock-arms-wheldrake



Page 32



Page 33

Annex 3

-e CiTY OF

, YORK

COUMLIEL

ASSETS OF COMMUNITY VALUE NOMINATION FORM

if you need assistance completing this form, then please refer to the guidance document which can be downloaded from
the website www.vark.gov.uk/assetsofcommumntyvalug or alternatively calt 01904 553360,

Section 1
About the property 1o be nominated

Name of Property: Minster inn
Address of Property: 24, Marygate, York
Postcode: Y030 7BH

Property Owner’s Name: | Marston's Plc

Address: Marston's House, Brewery Road, Wolverhampton
Postcode: WV1 4T
Telephone Numbes: 1902711811

Current Occupier's Name: | Sally Roberts {Leaseholder)

Section 2
About your community organisation

Name of Organisation: Friends Of The Minster [nn
Title: M

First Name: Graham

Surname: Foster

Position in Organisation: | Organisation Representative
Email Address: o .com
Address: 14, Manor Park Close, York
Postcode: Y030 5UZ

Telephone Nuwmber: -

Crganisation type:
Ciick in field for options

[ UNINCORPORATED COMMUNITY GROUP |

Qrganisation size
How many members do you have?




Page 34

Annex J

Section 3
Supporting information for nomination

Any information entered in this section only may be copied and passed onto the owner of the property you
are nominating. Definition of an asset of community value can be found in the guidance document,

Why do you feel the property is an asset of community value? Please give as much information as possible.
Please see accompanying shaet 'Why the Minster [nn is an Asset of Community Value'

Section 4
Boundary of Property

What do you consider to be the boundary of the property? Please give as much detail/be as descriptive as
possibie. Please include a plan.
Please see accompanying sheet, extract from CYC local view.

Saction 5
Attachment checldist

] copyof group constitution {if you are a constituted group)
Name and home address of 21 members registered to vote in nomination area {if group is not constituted)
Xl site boundary pian {if possible)

Section 6
Declaration

| can confirm that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this nomination form is complete
and accurate.

Si ned:,-"'!.' . o Dated: B L I
B i ’ . R /i? ',";'/ k.j?;(--'zitj‘

Please e-mail your completed form to areperty.services@york.gov.uh or post to:
Asset and Property Management

City of Yark Council

West Offices

Station Rise

York

YO 6GA




Page 35

Annex 3

Why The Minster [nn js an Asset of Community Value

The Minster Inn is making a tangible contribution to the local community, providing a
valuable venue for leisure and entertainment and fuffilling a social sustainability role.

Hence why we are submitling, this ACV application to protect this much loved asset from
any future proposed change of uss, which would be strongly opposed by the iocal
community who use it.

The Minster Inn is also a very significant heritage asset for York, on account of its rare
surviving Edwardian character and layout. Itis included on the York Open Planning Forum's
“_ocal List" - a community created register of buildings and structures that are of importance
and interest to local communities because of their historic or architectural interest. The entry
for The Minster Inn states:

“Pyublic house by Samuel Needham for Tadcaster Tower Brewery. A fine example of a
purpose-built Edwardian pub, with its three original rooms preserving their bench sealing
and other original features. It is on CAMRA’S List of Historic Pubs in York.”
its interior, in fact, also features on CAMRA's carefully-researched Yorkshire Regional
inventory (of Pub Interiors of Special Historic Interest) and it is one of only eleven in York -
89 in the whole of Yorkshire - to be so recognised.

The Minster Inn is an excellent example of a community pub serving a wide customer
dernagraphic. it is abie to appeat to many different social groups; this is not something that
can be replicated in nearby facilities.

Patrons of The Minster Inn have said that it is not just a case of there being equivalent
facilities nearby - they value the unique atmosphere of this particutar public house.

Pensioners: It is popular with an eclectic mixture of senior citizens for whom it as an escape
from loneliness and living on their own, and if any of them need assistance of any kind, help
is on hand from ‘pub regulars’ to pitch in and help. Even if the problem is a large one, help
can soon be mobilised to help any senlor citizen in need.

Families: It is a family friendly venue and benefits from three separate rooms away from the
public bar. No family member from the youngest to the oldest can resist playing with games
pravided, try ‘connect four’ or building the Millennium Falcon' using the Lege. If that's not for
you try your skill with numerous puzzles and games that abound throughout the pub.

Vulnerable clientele; There have been testimonies from several customers who say they find
ihe Minster Inn a welcoming and friendly place it is somewhere that they feel safe and don't
fear intimidation or prejudice irrespective of creed or gender. Some the clientele, are lone
women who feel safe entaring the pub and know they will be left alone, or if they wish, they
can strike up a conversation with a friendly local. Goths use the venue knowing they wor't
be harassed so much so that the Goth society regularly uses the venue for their meetings.
Disabled dlientele; It offers easy access and this is popular with local people and their carers
or friends who frequent the pub on a weekly basis. The Minster Inn is a safe environment for
all its clientele.

The pub has its own chess team (a fead light in the North Yarkshire Chess League) and an
active Cycling Society. in addition it provides facilities for meetings and socials for various
organisations, namely York Ukuleles, York Outdoor Group, the Harriers (local running
group), the Minster Wheelers and the York Cyeling Club. The pub is also a popular venue
for the Ebor Morris group and CAMRA get togethers.



Page 36

Annex 3

An asset for {ocal charities - fundraising
The Minster Inn supports 2 nominated charities: Candle Lighters Children’s Cancer charity

and the RAF Benevolent society. it has raised significant amounts of money for each charity
and will continue to do so. The above would all lose out financially with the demise of The
Minster Inn.

The Minster Inn is a notable entry as an outstanding example of Edwardian pub interior in
the book 'Pub Interiors of Special Historic Interest in Yorkshire and Humber, The Friendly
locals are proud of thelr Edwardian gem of a local, and see it as a contributor to the historic
architectural fabric of our city.

The Minster Inn is renowned for its friendly chatty locals, and any visitor who cares to join in
is more than welcome to do so.

If the Minster Inn isn't granted AVC status, this Edwardian gem and friendly local and safe
haven could be lost for ever.



Page 37

Annex 3

¥

e mwmmn e s 08 W (g A sl TN | 5z
R _W%T A Al JGEhq TRl LFN o0 Wi g

L, TTTTTIRCA XD OFeE] Tl PANG & v
U - e SRTL, ThoRT Ao AN 15| AI1P0DNY | e
T VK SRABLEKTIYS OT NI 22

. {reuonda) yoddns tayuna
[& PEP AL A\M_ﬁ:?aawd‘w -~
‘ ‘.m A 2 PR S SRR T A Lng e c 0z
F. =W [poessi ™ uze%ze%a SOl e W e
_? A TR ST IYERR Iy Q¢ RO ) | et
EATYSREN £ eI LA WA T
\was .E%\, N %&j, 2y GEV )

o 155 gxﬂmu?.ﬁ el

Y w35 S| P9 TG [0y
¢

- Jtvﬂ A@wﬁ.\ﬂ% n{n.oird.umw&d rPNBAL S gy

TTIWG (COR AT VOO T | WOWATTW -

s I r 2% %ﬁ.ﬂ.ﬁ%ﬂﬂmﬁa.@' N YTRTTY I
/..W . Wioro] Moo gy g RO | [N 201518 o1
L k - ﬁm igak ~$28.J D I¥U ol Mﬁu NP
7 LN Y WAL LY X
}ﬁ . = T e AT v,,wxw e 7
R o, 1% P D

P AN SR IS TTESY) i ICHM Y O g

« T . [TINSRLSe] 550 senirh L1 Q3) 71, N | v

| PBL) PR 7] wﬂ 2Bk

i | o "IypBE ADONU S L0, 1t z
= L %%m &am&\ g rwerqul A Y 1
simBUBIG {spooisod Bupnpul SESIPPE HNL N0, | tees pdosesd SLUBY | "ON
"SIHOUESNoY

QIR WO B0 PNOYS SBWBU L7 aul "pojety Si ard ays ssays 0 pounos Buunoqubieu e
10 BLUBE B UL 101SBa) mi0loe su) uo medde sy maoma @.t 1@ 40eE 1Byl 810U A%E3g

‘youncy RogfTEy AQ PEANlBL SE 'LoABURLOY
sU poddns AsUl eyl 9181SUOLUSP Ol ABUNLLILIOS [ED0; 8L} :doad 12 107 81 abed sp




Page 38

Annex 3



Page 39

Annex 3




Page 40

Annex 3



Page 41

Annex 4

Current list of Assets of Community Value

1. The Golden Ball Public House, 2 Cromwell Road, York - approved
March 2014.

2. The Fox Inn, 166 Holgate Road, York — approved July 2014

3. The Mitre Public House, Shipton Road, York — approved July 2014

4. The Winning Post Public House, 127-129 Bishopthorpe Road,
York — approved November 2014

5. New Earswick and District Bowls Club, Huntington Road, York —
approved November 2014.

6. Holgate Allotments, Ashton Lane, Holgate — approved June 2015

7. The Swan, Bishopthorpe Road, York — approved October 2015

8. The Bay Horse, Murton Way, Murton, York — approved February
2016.

9. The Derwent Arms, 29 Osbaldwick Village, Osbaldwick — approved
March 2016.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43 Agenda ltem 5

L-Jz\“% CITY OF

YORK 11" July 2016

& COUNCIL

Executive Member for Finance and
Performance Decision Session

Report of the Assistant Director of Finance, Asset Management and
Procurement

Applications for Community Right to Bid under the Localism Act 2011
Summary

1. This report presents applications to list the following assets as Assets of
Community Value (ACV), for consideration by the Council

a. Costcutter Shop, 58 Main Street, Wheldrake, York, YO19 5RY.
b.  Wheldrake Woods, Broad Highway, Wheldrake, York, YO109.

c.  White Rose House, 73 Main Street, Wheldrake York, YO19 6AA.
Background

2. On 6™ March 2014 the Cabinet Member approved the proposals for the
implementation of a process for the Community Right to Bid legislation to
ensure the Council has a process in place for dealing with any
applications and the establishment and maintenance of a list of Assets of
Community Value. Three applications have been received under this
legislation, for a decision by the Executive Member in the Council’s
statutory capacity as ACV listing authority.

3. The purpose behind these provisions is to ensure that property (land and
building) assets which are currently used (or have been recently been
used) to the benefit of the local communities are not disposed of without
the local community being given a fair opportunity to bid for these assets
when they are put on the open market. This right is not simply to
accommodate ‘public assets’ but also private assets, the test is whether
such assets are viewed as ‘assets of community value’. These assets
therefore could be currently owned by the public, private or voluntary
sector.



Page 44

. The definition of ‘community value’ is set out in the regulations and can
be summarised as

e The actual current principal use of the building/land furthers social
well being or the social interests of the local community and there is a
realistic prospect that a principal use of the property (not necessarily
the same use as present) will also further the social well-being or
social interests of the local community (whether or not in the same
way as at present)

OR

¢ In the recent past a principal use of the property has furthered the
social well-being or social interests of the local community and there
Is a realistic prospect that within the next 5 years a principal use of the
property (not necessarily the same use as previously) will again
further the social well-being or social interests of the local community
(not necessarily in the same way as previously).

. There is no exhaustive list of what is considered to be an asset of
community value but cultural, recreational and sporting interests are
included. Excluded specifically are residential type properties (such as
hotels, housing in multiple occupation and residential caravan sites) and
operational land of statutory undertakers.

The process

. The regulations set out how potential assets can be listed which in brief
is as follows:

Nomination — this can be by a voluntary or community body with a local
connection. Includes parish councils, neighbourhood forums, charities,
community interest groups but excludes public or local authorities
(except parish councils). An unincorporated association that is not
registered a charity must have at least 21 members registered to vote in
the local area before it is eligible to submit a nomination.

Consideration — the local authority have 8 weeks to make the decision
which is decided by an ‘appropriate group’. It is suggested that this
‘appropriate group’ is the Capital and Asset Board (CAB) which is
already in operation and has cross-Council representation at a senior
level (the Board is chaired by the Director of CBSS). A report is then
written to the Executive Member for Finance and Performance who will
then formally take the decision. If the nomination is successful the asset
details are entered onto the ‘Community Value list' — see below — and



Page 45

also the local land charges register. If unsuccessful then the details are
entered onto an ‘unsuccessful nominations’ list for a period of 5 years to
prevent repeat nominations. The owner can request a review of the
decision which must be completed within 8 weeks and the owner can
further appeal within 28 days of the review outcome to a Tribunal.

The ‘Assets of Community Value’ List — this needs to be published
and reviewed regularly and must be accessible in electronic and paper
format.

Disposal of assets on the list — if a building or piece of land which is on
the list is going to be sold with vacant possession then the owner of the
asset needs to give notice to the local authority. There is then a 6 week
moratorium period for any community group to express interest in writing
and if they do then a 6 month period for that group to prepare it's bid.
After that period the owner can market the property and any bid from the
community group will be considered with bids from other interested
parties. There is no guarantee that the offer from the community group
will be successful as the owner of the asset will dispose of the property in
accordance with its own criteria for disposal. There are a number of
exceptions contained within the legislation that mean that this
moratorium period does not apply and the owner does not need to give
notice of it's intention to sell. This includes sale of the property to a party
pursuant to a formal contract for sale which was entered into before the
listing of the property as an ACV.

Compensation — the presence of the land or building asset on the
community value list may result in additional expenditure or a loss to the
owner and therefore the owner can apply for compensation from the
local authority. The figure is limited to costs or losses incurred only
whilst the asset is on the list and could include such items as legal
expenses for appeals, costs relating to the delay in the sale (such as
maintenance, security, utility costs, loss of value). This compensation is
determined by the local authority (it is suggested that this is carried out
by the Capital Asset Board) and the owner can have the compensation
reviewed within 8 weeks and appeal to a Tribunal if still not satisfied. It
should be noted that compensation can only be claimed by private
owners (no compensation for public authorities) and the government has
not provided any funding for this compensation (or for any costs
associated with any of these provisions).

. Three applications have been received under this legislation, for a
decision by the Executive Member



Page 46

8. To list an asset as an ACV the asset needs to meet the definition as set
out in the Localism Act 2011 which states that the local authority has to
ask itself
a. whether an actual current use of the building or other land that is not
an ancillary use furthers the well-being or social interests of the
community, and
b. whether it is realistic to think that there can continue to be non-
ancillary use of the building or other land which will further (whether or
not in the same way) the social well-being or social interests of the local
community.

If the Listing Authority considers that both elements of this definition are
met and the applicants are a valid organisation or group to make the
nomination then the Listing Authority must list the asset.

Costcutter Shop, 58 Main Street, York

9. The freehold of Costcutter is owned by Costcutter Supermarkets Group
Ltd. Legal Services have confirmed that a nomination must be
considered by the Council if the nominator is someone who meets the
eligibility criteria specified in the relevant legislation and if the nomination
form includes the information specified in regulation 6 of the ACV
Regulations 2012. In accordance with the regulations, the freehold
owner, and the occupier of the property have been informed in writing,
that the application has been made. They have been invited to make
representations regarding the nomination.

10. The nomination is being made by Wheldrake Parish Council on the basis
that the Costcutter shop provides a valuable service to the local
community. It provides not only essential provisions, but also post office
services. This shop is open from early in the morning until late in the
evening. Should it ever be put up for sale with a proposed change of use,
then the Parish Council should have the right to bid on behalf of the
community with a view to continuing the shop services.

11.The application meets the basic criteria for listing and no objection has
been raised by the owner or occupier to the nomination.



Page 47

Wheldrake Woods, Broad Highway, Wheldrake

12. The freehold of Wheldrake Woods is owned by The Forestry

Commission. Legal Services have confirmed that a nomination must be
considered by the Council if the nominator is someone who meets the
eligibility criteria specified in the relevant legislation and if the nomination
form includes the information specified in regulation 6 of the ACV
Regulations 2012. In accordance with the regulations, the freehold owner
occupier of the property has been informed in writing, that the application
has been made. They have been invited to make representations
regarding the nomination.

13. The application is being made by Wheldrake Parish Council on the basis

14.

15.

16.

that, while the woods are used for timber production, the Forestry
Commission, as part of their remit, see it as important to protect
biodiversity within the woods. Visitors have been encouraged to use the
woods for outdoor activities including running, rambling, cycling, horse
riding and dog walking, and so promote the wellbeing of the local
community.

The application meets the basic criteria for listing and no objection has
been raised by the owner to the nomination.

White Rose House, 73 Main Street, Wheldrake.

The freehold of White Rose House is owned by The Girlguiding
Association. Legal Services have confirmed that a nomination must be
considered by the Council if the nominator is someone who meets the
eligibility criteria specified in the relevant legislation and if the nomination
form includes the information specified in regulation 6 of the ACV
Regulations 2012. In accordance with the regulations, the freehold owner
occupier has been informed in writing that the application has been
made. They have been invited to make representations regarding the
nomination.

The property is used for a broad range of community purposes including
as an outward bounds centre for the Girl Guides who use it for courses
at weekends. The regulations exclude from listing any residential
accommodation but the judgement is made that the overnight
accommodation provided here is not residential (nobody lives there)
White Rose House is used by the local community during the week and
also at weekends when not being used by the Girlguides. Activities
includes yoga classes, coffee mornings, Women'’s Institute meetings,



17.

18.

Page 48

toddler groups birthday parties, ward meetings and for meetings of local
community groups. It is also registered as an emergency station.

The application meets the basic criteria for listing and no objection has
been raised by the owner to the nomination.

Implications.

Financial — Compensation may be payable by the Council to the owner
of any property which is listed. The figure is limited to costs or losses
incurred only whilst the asset is on the list and could include such items
as legal expenses for appeals, costs relating to the delay in the sale
(such as maintenance, security, utility costs, loss of value).

Human Resources (HR) — none
Equalities, Crime and Disorder and IT - none

Legal — Organisations falling within any of the following categories are
eligible to submit an ACV nomination relating to property within their local
area:

(i) a parish council

(i) a charity, non-profit making company or community interest
company with a local connection to the nominated property

(iif) an unincorporated association which has at least 21 members
registered to vote in the local area

The organisations who have submitted the nominations covered by this
report fall within the above criteria and are therefore entitled to submit
their ACV nominations.

Paragraph 7 of the report contains the statutory definition of ‘land of
community value’. If the listing authority considers that a nominated
property falls within that definition then it must include the property on its
ACV reqister.

Property — All property issues included in the report

Other — none



Page 49

Risk Management

19. There are no significant risks to this application.

Recommendations
20. The Executive Member is asked to.

a. Agree to the listing of The Costcutter shop, Wheldrake as an asset
of community value for the reasons outlined above.

b. Agree to the listing of Wheldrake Woods as an asset of community
value for the reasons outlined above.

c. Agree to the listing of White Rose House, Wheldrake as an asset
of community value for the reasons outlined above.

Reason: To ensure the Council meets its legislative requirements of the
Localism Act 2011 and promotes community access to community
facilities.

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the
report:

Tim Bradley Tracey Carter

Asset Manager Title - AD Finance Property

Asset and Property Management Procurement
Tel N0.553355

Report
Approved
Specialist Implications Officer(s)
Implication Legal
Name Andy Docherty
AD Governance and ICT
Tel No. 551004

Date 1 July 2016

Wards Affected: Wheldrake All

For further information please contact the author of the report



Page 50

Annexes

Annex 1 — Wheldrake Costcutter Shop — Application to add to the list of
community assets.

Annex 2 — Wheldrake Woods — Application to add to the list of community
assets.

Annex 3 — White Rose House Wheldrake — Application to add to the list of
community assets.

Annex 4 — Current list of assets of community value.



Page 51

ANNEX 1

COUNCIL

ASSETS OF COMMUNITY VALUE NOMINATION FORM

If you need assistance completing this form, then please refer to the guidance document which can be downloaded
from the website shown below or alternatively cali 01904 553360

sk v sk A otnotoom e metyvatun

Section 1
About the property to be nominated

Name of Property: COSTCUTTER SHOP

Address of Properiy: S8 MAIN STREET, WHELDRAKE, YORK

Postcode: Y15 6AB

Property Owner’s Name: | COSTCUTTER

Address: HARVEST MILLS, COMMON ROAD, DUNNINGTON, YORK
Postrode: Y019 5RY

Telephone Number:

Current Occupier's Name: | COSTCUTTER

Section 2
About your community organisation

nName of Grganisation: | WHELDRAKE PARISH COUNCIL

Title: MRS

First Name: SALLY

Surname: LOOK

Position in Organisation: | Clerk

Email Address: saitylogkl@gmail.com

Address: THE OLD POST OFFICE, 72 MAIN STREET, WHELDRAKE, YORK
Postcode: YOL19 GAA

Telephone Number: '

Organisation type:
Click in field for options

| PARISH COUNCIL

QOrganisation size
How many members do you have?




Page 52

Annex 1

Section 3
Supporting information for nomination

Any information entered in this section only may be copied and passed onto the owner of the property you
are nominating. Definition of an asset of community value can be found in the guidance document.

Why do you fee) the property is an asset of community vatue? Please give as much information as possible.
The Village Shop, currently run by Costcutters, provides a vital service to the local community. It provides
not only essential provisions but also post office services. This shop is open from early in the morning until
fate in the evening. Should it ever be put up for sale with a proposed change of use, then the Parish
Council should have the right to bid on behalf of the community with a view o continging the shop
services.

Section 4
Boundary of Property

what do you consider to be the boundary of the property? Please give as much detailfbe as descriptive as
possible. Please include a plan.
The property is in the heart of the village and is a vital part of the community for both Wheldrake and the
surrounding villages. The property is on the Main Street and has semi detached houses on either side. Itis
the only general store within the Parish and is essential which is several miles from York.

Section 5
Attachment checklist

B4 Copy of group constitution {if you are a constituted group)
Name and home address of 21 members registered to vote in nomination area (if group is not constituted)
Site boundary plan {if possible)

Section &
Declaration

| can confirm that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this nomination form is complete
and accurate.

Signed: — Dated:

e ozls/i6

Please e-mail your completed form to progeriy. servcesdingrk govaih or post to:
Asset and Property Management

City of York Countil

Waest Offices

Statlon Rise

York

YD1 66A




Page 53
- . FIIL
Map Satellite =

Annex 1
WHELDRAKE, NORTH YORKSHIRE,
Y019 6AB
11s store 1s on
iles away
ddra

¢
~ O *.
Q‘i““gﬁh (B

teldrake




Annex 1

TITLE MUMBER

H.M. LAND REGISTRY NYK160218

Scale
171250 Entarged From L2500

Fraem il SE 6844 sECTION A

cOunNTY -NORTHYORKSHIRE——-——DONIRICT-~—5ELRY © Cromn xopyeight 1983
 ADMINISTRATIVE AREA YORK

.‘_‘__,-‘-"_’:,»’ \\_,-______
e mam e — e MORTH LANET T T o e
ey 1

e T TR
-

™~

Teeoy Ay o thi
e by wlien B

R S
torete 140 gl B

RIS BT
BT o
Moanatenumitas o ali-d iroie i

ALt Aseyp mnd e

o Gl 0w thow weith by covmit Ragginuy Dorfaen Qe

el pattacd Vo e e el Do g et Freala

v © i Lot bierpentt g baardae pnprecdonioy D sl Gn oy il s el
LATEURER e}




Page 55

ASSETS OF COMMUNITY VALUE NOMINATION FORM

If you need assistance completing this form, then please refer to the guidance document which can be downloaded

from the website shown befow or alternatively call 01504 553360 ity of York
ouncil

29 MAR 206

voww ok poy ubfassehafoommundyvatay

Section 1
About the property to be nominated

_ RECEVED
Name of Property: WHELDRAKE WOODS T
Address of Proparty: BROAD HIGHWAY, WHELDRAKE, YORK
Postcode: Y0196

Property Owner's Name: | FORESTRY COMMISION
Address: CUTGANG ROAD, PICKERING

Postcode: Y018 7EL
Teiephone Number: .
Current Occupier’s Name: | FORESTRY COMMISION

Section 2

About your commuhnity organisation
Name of Organisation: | WHELDRAKE PARISH COUNCIL
Title: MRS
First Name: SALLY
Surpame: LOOK
Position in Organisation: ; Clerk
Emaf] Address: clerk@wheldrake.net
Address: 72 MAIN STREET, WHELDRAKE, YORK
Postcode: YO19 6AA
Telephone Number:

Organisation type:
Click in field for options

| PARISH COUNCIL j

Organisation size
How many members do you have?




Page 56

Annex £

Section 3
Supporting information for nomination

Any information entered in this section only may be copied and passed onto the owner of the property you
are nominating. Definition of an asset of community value can be found in the guidance document,

why do you feel the property is an asset of community value? Please give as much information as possible.
AT PRESENT THE WOODS ARE PART OF THE FORESTRY COMMISSION AND ARE USED FOR TIMBER
PRODUCTION. THE COMMISSION AS PART OF THEIR REMIT SEEIT IMPROTANT TO PROTECT BIODIVERSITY
WITHIN THE WOODS. VISITORS HAVE ALSO BEEN ENCOURAGED TO USE THEM FOR OUTDGOR ACTIVITIES
INCLUDING RUNNING, RAMBLING, CYCLING, HORSE RIDING AND DOG WALKING AND SO PROMOTE WELL-
BEING WITHIN THE COMMUNITY.

Section 4
Boundary of Property

What do you consider to be the boundary of the property? Please give as much detail/be as descriptive as

possible. Please include a plan. .
05 GRID REF: SEGG04T0
WWW. FORESTRY.GOV.UK
SEE ATTACHED MAP

Section s
Attachment checklist

X| copy of group constitution {if you are 2 constituted group)
E Nama and home address of 21 members registered to vete in nomination area (if group is not constituted)

X site boundary plan {if possihle}

Section 6
Peclaration

1 can confirm that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this nomination form is complete
and accurate,

Signed: -~ Dated:

P 25/5/}5

A e e e S e i e S e

Please e-mail your completed form to pruperty.servicesdyorh gov.uk or post o
Asset and Property Management

Gity of York Council

West Offices

Station Rise

York

YO 6GA




Page 57

Annex 2
Yorkshire Al g
urkshire Air P
Muwum & Allied Air... & §'
Sutton upon
. Derwent
sy Hill &
: £
5
(.bo
¢
wo'?{,-,
- Wheldrake
:igi’ton ‘ Storwood
o0l g
>QCgie 2 Map data ©2016 Goog

PR

08 Grid ref: SE660470

Contact

yvorkshirefd@forestry.gsi.gov.uk

England's Woods and Forests are cared for by Forest Enterprise England, an
agency of the Forestry Commission.

Quick links

About us

Contact us
How we manage forests
] : E .

Shon

News

e & 2 9 2 ¢

Sign up
Get the latest information & offers
Connect with us

Facebnok
Twitter
Pinterest
Youlihe

@ 8 6 ©

FAIRRINV DA

seanis e 5re 30y 20 ek feranilyenglananar thy orkchureantire stechardrabewe s
Page Tl 4



Page 58

. et -1
- L
- -

UL yambugy -..r L




Page 59

ASSETS OF COMMUNITY VALUE NOMINATION FORM

If you need assistance completing this form, then please refer to the guidance document which can be downloaded

from the website shown below or alternatively call 01904 553360

e e e

Section 1

BEEERRAE ) wadLEY

About the property to be nominated

ANTTEY 3

Name of Property: WHITE ROSE HOUSE _

Address of Property: 73 MAIN STREET, WHELDRAKE, YORK

Postcode: Y019 68A

Property Owner's Name: | GIRLGUIDING ASSOCIATION ]
Address: 79 MAIN STREET, WHELDRAKE, YORK

Postcode: Y19 6AA

Telephone Number: o

Current Qccupier’s Name: | GIRLGUIDING ASSOCIATION

Section 2

About your community organisation

Name of Organisation: WHELDRAKE PARISH COUNCIL.

Title: MRS ' 7
First Name: ] SALLY N
Surname: LODK B _

Pasition in Organisation: | Clerk ' -

Email Address:

sailyiobkl@gihaif.com

Address:

THE OLD POST OFFICE, 72 MAIN STREET, WHELDRAKE, YORK

Postcode:

Y019 6AA

Telephone Number:

Organisation type:
Click in field for options

| PARISH COUNCIL

Organisation size

How many members do you have?




Page 60

Section 3
Supporting information for nomination

Any information entered in this section only may be copied and passed onto the owner of the property you
are nominating. Definition of an asset of community value can be found in the guidance document.

Why do you feel the property is an asset of community value? Please give as much information as possible.
it is avHlable for hire for both day and residential use and comprises: Large hall, Small hall, Washroom with
toilets, washbasins and two showers, Drying room for boots and wet weather clothing, Bedroom suitable
for use by disabled person and their carer,30 Carnp Beds with celt foam pads, one pillow and fleece
cover, Fully-equipped and refurbished kitchen,Gas central heating, Tarmac car park/play space to the rear
of the building

Section 4
Boundary of Property

What do you consider to be the boundary of the property? Please give as much detail/be as descriptive as
possible. Please include a plan. _ ) i -
'White Rose House’ is not a house in the conventiona! sense, but the Victorian schoot which was converted
to make & centre for the Girl Guides who use it for guiding activities. It can also be hired for village
activities, and is used for yoga classes, coffee mornings, Wi meetings, birthday parties, community

meetings and so on. Map attached.Ordinance Survey Map 105 Grid Reference 682450

Section 5
Attachment checklist

] Copy of group constitution (if you are a constituted group)
Name and home address of 21 members registered to vote in nomination area {if group is not constituted)
B4 site boundary plan (if possibe]

Section &
Declaration

t can confirm that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this nomination form is complete
and accurate,

Signed: . Dated:
T e 23/_3_/«'6
Please e-mail your completed form to s gty aers Soivah oo s OF post Lo
Asset and Property Managerment
Lity of York Councit
West Offices
Station Rise

York
YO1 6GA




Page 61

Annex 3

White Rose House, Wheldrake

Boundary Description

Within the boundary is a tarmac car park/play space to the rear of the
building (with gates). The building fronts directly onto the footpath on
Main Street, Wheldrake and it has walls round its perimeter to separate
it from neighbouring properties. On one side is the Church Yard and on
the other side is a residential house (77 Main Street). The driveway to
the rear car park is to the left of the building and there is a alley /
footpath on the right side of the building. | have attached photo's of the

front of the property.









QSPTRY 20uaIIIY PuD) ¢O | dey 241G OUBLIPID

Annhex 3

SN

ISOY

Page 64




Page 65

Annex

(sa1eb ym) Buipiing sy Jo JB31 oY} 0} aveds Aejdpyed D seule |
{uad u) papnipul )s0d) Bunesy leRua) seq

usymy paysiqiniel pue paddinba-Ajing

18AGo Bd83) pue Mo|jld auo ‘sped WRo) 2o Yim speg dwen 0
Jared Jisy) pue uosiad pajqesip Aq 8sn 10) J|GBINS WOOoIPag
Buiyiop Jaupeem jam pue sjooq Joy wooi Bulkig

SIBMOUS OM] PUB SUISEQUSEM 'S]9](0] UM LUOOIYSEAA

ey jewg

ey afmen o

T o B B @ P

'S88110HU0D pUE 28N [BHUSPISS PUR ABR WY JOS S|GENINS S| 8SN0KH By |,

sapjoe

"PIEpUR)S YBIY B O} payusIqinyal Al2AISUSIXG udeq
Ajusoal sey asnoy 9s0M SUYM ‘2861 Wi pauado suoiesiueblo Aunuwes
pue UmoA seyo pue yn Bupmbuio o sieqwsw Ag esn 0y Apoey asodind
AU JURj[E0Xe U Q) PAUSALDD DUB UINOS 2uSHIOA UMHoN BupinBuig
Aq ybnog sem asnop a1y ooyss Aewud abejia sy AeWBLO MOA UGS
uloy sajllls g 'exeiplsups jo sbe|ia |njecesd auyl Ul jes St BSNOK 9S0Y SHUM

8sNoH 850y SHYM

uLio) suj bufMatal JO S)aaM g UILEM 80 PINDYS a1y | J1s0dep DUE So)
UOREDIUTE Poteidwmion ey 0 jU1035) U0 POWIUcS 59 AUG A VT

*AENJUBAS SI} JBAOD 0] SIUBINSU|
uojeiesury ABplOH ING 03E} O] pesiape ABuons 81050Ia1] &) JBIIY Sy}

Aldde Jou pinom 3A0QE BU jnySSA00NS
s| st » “Auedold 2y 19i-ar 0f Loye Lans e¥ew pinom em sigissod BIBYAA
junowe |1 augy e pebieyo eq M [BAE JO SY20M 9 Uiynm asoy) ‘Bupooq
8UI JO 1800 [R10] B} HBY INOW p [BALLE 0] JOLd SHO9M XIS SUGHE|@IUBD

BEEPUNBI-LOL  BIB  SHSOUBP UOHEBHADUEDS B 4O JUBAS Bl U g
suoIssassod
o sso| Jo 0y aflewep Jo} Aigel ou sidesoe esHRLWOD SYyL
"ABIS JNOA

Bunnp panjoaw; Buiifians 10§ 18A00 BoURINSUL UMO NOA aBUBLE 1SNUI pue sn
A" Q3HIAOCD LON FHY NOA uopesiuebio uohe|sossy aping uou e ase nok

31 BulpinBuio 30 sisqIBW S18A0D ATINQ SOURINSU| LOJBIOOSSY 3pne ‘9
‘pAJERIO B

SINCQUBIBU 0] BSUESINU 10 §SI0U OU 1BY) BINSUS 0] USKE] 3q JSNW AfBT) g
APl pUR U0 38| 8¢ 1SN sasiwsid syl ¥

‘sabeyeaiq (12 j0 JusLisoeidas Jo uawded awy

4o} pue saspusid 8Y) o) pasnes ebewep J1e 10§ 8ja8Y B4 |BUS Joliy YL £
‘(synpe Bupniour)

0f pasoxe jou shw ybwseao Buiders suosiad jo seqinu ey A
‘Butop 08 Joy uesess a4 Buless InoyIm Bsnoy ay) 1no a1y o) uopeddde

Aug asnyas o} Jybu Su) SAAISSE SSRILILIOY BSNOH 3SOY SNUAA BUL ‘L

Buptoog jo suonipuon

gHsLN;
UOHESBHON WSAZ |2liUepisey B @jeidwos pinoys Bupmbuin jo siequisly

‘Aeresosg Bunjoog
3 yim pabuelie aq UeD SIL YOO NOA 2J0jeq BSNOH 350N SHUAA HSIA O) BYj
pInom noh | “uuof Bupiooq ay) Sunaidiuos ai05aq siqR{IRAR 242 JUBM NOA SBjep
o) 18U} ZELSZY YOBLO Siead g Ameioag Bupioog syl yum osyo Sseald

"@SN0H 850y

UM ‘SAN 'toepossy sping syl o) s|geded spew g pinoys ssnbays 1y
‘PEpssU JoU )t pakonsep

anbayo 8y Jo pepurel aq M sty Buiueso jeuoRIPEE J0 afBwep BJUBPIDIE
Aue 12AcO Oy paanbal 81 USIUM GZ3 10§ enbayo |euchippe ue upm ‘Aes
oA 4o Wb jsuy By eioeq sxeem owmy sjgeAed § esueeg Bumews) 84|
Loy Bupjoeq nod yim palnbai st gz3 Jo ysodap ajgeuInal-uol v

Haom iad 3 b Jed 3 sl asnop 8soy alwaa Buiay oy ebieys ay

sjuswebuelly Bunjoog



mopum sseid pauie)s paloisal ApmenN

Annex 3

Page 66

£2ZZ0L ¥0610 108jU0D auoydaje; ‘ebeyip Aquebloy] ~ isipoyem

‘sABpung wes ssepy Aquebioyy
O} pECI 8 uc 'AlSiSBuop auewiel) "AioLd 18O L — DIjOYIED URLIOY

"PIROUSIIOU YOINYD BYf UO
PSIS3IpUl SB SE0IAeS BNBIPIBUAN 'UDINYD S uBjeH IS — pueibug jo yanyg

SaYMED

‘Eiidsoy s 2 Juswuedeq 3Py U SHaI8UL CLELES 06,0 suoudajs |

'BHE LEOA "“MOA ‘peoy uojuIBBIAA 1eidSOH 101SIg HIOA — [e)dson

‘sinoy ajep

0} dn Joj %08y saw Buiuado pelwr 'YZZe09 FO6L0 Bucydsie| HBIBIBUAA
19a4g Urely uo AeBins e saey sonoeld BIIpa uoybuiny - s103000

sielep [Epon

LooY 18MA Sis8nD paiqesig

'spaq dwed uo '(sprpe Bupnjour) aidoad gg ¢y dn desis ueo pue sbunsaly
awndep 1o aidoad QoL JO WNWIXBW € YEPOWLIOSOR UBD 98NOH 2804 SIUAA

Apoeden

"SUISBAUSEM PUE SIBHO) |9AS] JB8MD] BB
[loMm SE siOeIpel ainjeradla) S02UNS MO YIM Palll UBSY AlUS0S) SBY J pue
‘ualpiiyo BunoA Aq asn 10} payns {em Augnoed oS|E 81 8SNOH 230 UM

‘Woos jam ainsue paddinbs Ajnj 8 pue 1ased auy) toj paq e 'paq 2iqeisnipe
Ue SaInas) pUB SSNCH 9S0M BIUAN I8 SONHiv8) 21y} 0} UCIHPPE MBU B 5] J8Jg0
I8yt pue 1senb pafqesip e Aq asn 1oy paubisep wocipag sy | paleduy Alrensia
8Y) 104 BIGBYNS 0Se S| puB S|GISS008 Heyo[@auMm ANy SI Bulping asmus sy

uaippyo Bunok g sysenB pejgesig



Page 67

Annex 3

‘Buife;s
BSOU 0] 100X ASNoH 3304 SHUAA 0} Souspundsalion Aug puss Jou op B8¥E34
2oUBPUCHSILIOD

‘B12S 1O} 2|UR|IBAR St SLUSANOS DSNOH SS0Y BILM O LONDBIBS v
SIUIANOS

‘sBefjia axeippups ut feubis g 156 o) sjae g
jou A2w nok pu Jood Asea s| ucdaoal suoyd sjiqowl 1Ry} Blou ases|d “auoyd
Bl Jeal: I8) aW) LU0 pajesipul sB apew sied Aue ol Aed 85esd 0838ty YO6L0
S| Jaqunu auoudsis} syji By (RWS Y] w aucydeRl e S| SISyl

auoydsia)

"PapIACId %00q BU LI $IY} PIOJB)
ases|d "AEIS oA up AuEs pisy 3q p|noys sonoeid am Y USNODS BU) JEsu
UBLONY 8l Ul 1ajuR|q 2J4 e 8 218y Aqiesu [[em 8U} U0 SUOHINASYL (N UM
By SauBNUS 9L Ul {(BA DU} U0 SI LLBIR &MY BY] WOGIYSEM BU) JBaL JO0OP 30IS
Bl HO Buipling Sy JO JOOP UIBLI BU} BIA SI XS 3113 BU} ‘SK) B JO JUBAD B} U

suoneDald iy

UM U Ul XOF Pl 1SH4 B st 21ay} asn
Aouabislua Jod 1y Py 1844 Umo B Buug 0) payedxs aie sispean dnog
PIY 35414

‘pajddns a:e sieusiew BUINBSID JOUO |fy Sl UG PUB ‘SHO) 19)10)
‘pinby dn Buiysem ‘SioMO} 'SLIOIOYSID 'SI9MC] BA] UMD JISU) aplacid 0} poau
sicysIA “AryooId jo Aus)d pur Jezeal) abply e UeN00D Seb B SBY usyoyy 8yl

‘$888D
mojid pue sBeg Buidesis umo 1eyy Bulg o) paau {m sioyusia ‘sidosd g 0} dn
Jo} sadesy pue mold suo ‘sped wWeoy 130 Wi spag dwes ase assy) ubnouly

Bung o3 sBuny)

‘pajeniisus se A o) winja
823 | el |(BLUS 3y U 9ASS| pUR ISIPO3Y0 BY] o19|dwos esesid smnuedan uo

JEALLIR INOA 810;8G SHaom oM Auejaudas BUDOG au) UM 8g pinoys Sy
Juewded jo edueieq nof Jo 1dIB0as LD NOA 0] 1USE B4 (It 8SNoY B} Jo; ey v
Sumnedaq pue Bulsly

UOBBWIOL| 9SNO}H

£L2089 26410 sunydaia | sigereAR SBUOBOD
j0 5328 J0 AJaueA B UIM ‘auiy Yoros sjeAld — Py Wapuadapuy sauioy )]

DHEIDISUAA WD 180 A sanUILl
04 Aj@jewixoldde ‘pioynd 12 1eang Jaubissq Ug|o ANy B Lo Hasm
B SABD / SUMIYIOA 15114 AQ paiesado 201A8S apy pue wied & - apiy B jieg

06823
v0610 auoydsiay, "Aspsuel) Aq pejeisdo Aepinies o) Aepucty woiy afusd Ao
Hi0A 03 xeIptRUAA Buosuud adwies snq oyqnd senBal e & aioy) — sesng

uodsuer)

wdog zi-weg Aepines

'wdpg g-Weg ABpu4 o) A2puoiy uad( 'SIBUNSISCT Ul PAIENYS — AU 180
"all|Uo apeaw

Sl 1BRI0 84} J1 9SNCH 350y SUAA O} JaAlap e jim Ay (Aqlos vl 21058 0osa |

B OS{2 8] 8184}) 3IOA PUNOIE BUB Ul PBIROD| — 8 AINOSUIRE ¥ BPSY ‘0088]

udg-itey Aepung ‘wdg-we, Aepimeg o} Aepuoy uadQ “slequasss
DISE( BUE $HO0IS pUB SHEIPIBUA 19)S LR UG PRIBNS — SIeRNIzEe)

SLE8YZ LGLL0 o) AsjeeH 13394 Jayaing
"sAEpis; pUR SABPSBN| U0 SYSIA UBW YSI; 9U) PUE SABPLY
PUE SARPUOH} UO SYRIDJAUAA SHSIA UBA S ISUDINg S} — Hew YSi) pue isusing

20140 1504 % sdoys

UOHBWION 1820



Page 68

Annex 3

YW

uihhun{ha

dejy uopeno

dew)ny 10 Ass8unon

‘Ea1. [BI0| B Ui 15813101 jo seoeld
Inege uolewlciul s1ouw ssAlb 5snNoH 950y AIUAA 1B [IBY ||BLIS BYI LI JBpD) v

‘{iooyos
3y} Jesu) axesmpieup Aemybiy peoig uo eese feid susipEyd e s a1ayl
ealy Ae|d

‘uapewLIop Jeuuny
Di0E AW 998 TRIBMOY PlIM PUB  SPIIG
~ SAJ9SS BMIRY JUEROdUY HB §| PUB JUSMIBG
JBMOT BY) JO SMOPERALW JBJEM DUB SHUBY au) jO SISISUCD $BU| aXRIDBUAA
sBuj ayeipum

]

)

W 14T RAAWY 908 UOHEULIOILY
l0W 104 ‘safpenng pue sieq tesp Moje) Bupnpoul 'sypim Jo AjBuea
IPIM B 0} BUIOY 242 pue uoissiuwio] Asaiod ay) Aq pebeuew aie spoom syL

SPOOAN 8YRAPISUAR

WG RI0ASISIYL MAA
¥SIA sogqEslun sng Buipnppur uonjeudojul  feogoerd  sE em sE
53UBA2 |R0ads pue SURORINE JOYSIA SO U)BSM S) MIOA JNOGE BICW N0 PUY O

TeAlse BupiA enute
aus Bupnou; sead syl mnoubnolul sieAlsS) pue sjueas jepads 10 Jagunuy
2 0} 150y sABid OS[E IO "SAUSD MAIOP PUE WNSSN|y 8Rsen ‘wnasnpy Aemjiey
[BUOREN S4) SB yINS SWMSSNUW puUB SOIQUIBUS Syl PUB JSMCL S,PIOHID
HSISUIA IO $B 1oNs sajis oHojsIy Buipnisu ‘op pue 93% of sBuiyy Bunsalaiu
40 1IN} Si pUR ‘3SN0H 8s0Y SHUAA WOH SBfiL § Jsnf 81 YDA Jo A)D jueious sy

{sejw g) yiop

op o) sBuiyy



Page 69

Annex 4

Current list of Assets of Community Value

1. The Golden Ball Public House, 2 Cromwell Road, York - approved
March 2014.

2. The Fox Inn, 166 Holgate Road, York — approved July 2014

3. The Mitre Public House, Shipton Road, York — approved July 2014

4. The Winning Post Public House, 127-129 Bishopthorpe Road,
York — approved November 2014

5. New Earswick and District Bowls Club, Huntington Road, York —
approved November 2014.

6. Holgate Allotments, Ashton Lane, Holgate — approved June 2015

7. The Swan, Bishopthorpe Road, York — approved October 2015

8. The Bay Horse, Murton Way, Murton, York — approved February
2016.

9. The Derwent Arms, 29 Osbaldwick Village, Osbaldwick — approved
March 2016.



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	4 Applications for Community Right to Bid under the Localism Act 2011: The Jubilee Hotel Public House, The Wenlock Arms, The Minster Inn
	Annex 1 - Jubilee Hotel Public House Application to add to the  List of Community Assets
	Annex 1 - Map
	Annex 2 - Wenlock Arms - Application to add to the List of Community Assets
	Annex 3 - Minster Inn Application to add to the List of Community Assets
	Annex 4 Current list of Assets of Community Value July 2016

	5 Applications for Community Right to Bid under the Localism Act 2011:  Costcutter Shop, 58 Main Street, Wheldrake, Wheldrake Woods, White Rose House, Wheldrake
	Annex 1 - Costcutter Shop Wheldrake - Application to add to List of Community Assets
	Annex 2 - Wheldrake Woods - Application to add to List of Community Assets
	Annex 3 - White Rose House Wheldrake - Application to add to List of Community Assets
	Annex 4 Current list of Assets of Community Value July 2016


